
 
John (Jack) R. Venrick  

From: "Norman MacLeod" <gaelwolf@waypt.com>
To: "Citizens' Alliance for Property Rights" <capr-discussion@lists.celestial.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2006 1:41 PM
Subject: [Capr-discussion] HB 3016 - Requireing senate confirmation formembers of the growth management hearings boards
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Introduced by Rep. Geoff Simpson on January 18, 2006, to requirr 
Senate confirmation for members of the growth management hearings 
boards. 

� Referred to the House Local Government Committee on January 18, 
2006.  
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HB 3016 - 2005-06 
 
Requiring senate confirmation for members of the growth management hearings 
boards. 
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History of Bill 
as of Wednesday, January 18, 2006Â 12:41 PM 
 

Â Sponsors: RepresentativesÂ Simpson, Schindler, Takko, Ahern, Clibborn
B. Sullivan

Â 

Â 2006 REGULAR SESSION
Â Â Jan 18Â First reading, referred to Local Government. (View Original Bill

 
Â   
Fiscal Note (Not Available) 
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_______________________________________________ 
This list is for discussion of property rights issues and related subjects. It is provided by Citizens Alliance for Property Rights, but message 
content is the responsibility of the sender, not CAPR. Do not infer that posters are officials, members, or even friends of CAPR. This is an 
unmoderated list. Anything you send to the list will go immediately to all subscribers, unless  the filters think it may be spam. Please observe the 
common sense rules of civil discussion. 
 
Subscribe to our main list (Capr-announce) to receive meeting announcements, etc. from CAPR. Those items will not be sent to this list. 
 
Capr-discussion mailing list 
Capr-discussion@lists.celestial.com 
http://mailman.celestial.com/mailman/listinfo/capr-discussion 
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